11/4/69

¥r. Jemes B, Bloads

Archiviagt of the United Stetes
The fstlonal Archives
Fashington, D.C. %0408

Dear My, Mﬁ‘.

I heve just received your two latters dsted vatober 31, deseribing
theuselves as "repliss” $o my letters of April 7, May 27, Fuly 14, Augnet 38
end September 3, 1969.

Thoss letters sre censistent In thelir autometie rejectisns of nmy
requests for whet | properly seek s they ere in their smbigaity, whias I
adiress below. With regard to your rejections, I request thet you forverd
211 of these through proper chamnels ss my appesal, sas the law perniis ss 8
prelnds tc further recourse. Ners I refar to all the proper recuests you
have refused, not just these itemized in ibhe letters.

¥ith regard o the memorsidum of trsnsfer, you sgeim, deliberetely, ..
evede the point + mede. I sm mot now asking for s gopy of thet particaler S
document you ¢hose tc interpred as "Not the propertsy of the Uniwed Stetes.”
1 nede apscific reguest for thet eopy provided you under directive by the
Seoret Service, wiich 1s without any resionable doudd ths properiy of the
United States md cannot be denied on this boels, Bere 1 zete the selectiw
interpretation by the gavermment of whick of its records sre the prow riy of
the Zemnedy fumily, isre it bss suited federsl purpeses, these domxmunts
are fracly sveilable ead pablished, Wigre it is or may be amdarrsssing to ihe
govermment, 1t ciowss to pretend they ave privets property. If you refuse to
give me 2 copy of the Secwsd Bervice copy of tile memorshdum of trensfer, which
i3 in your custody snd by exseutive order, emong other Shings, should be
available to me, I ask that you meks the dsnisl specifis, wish unewasiw
referenees to shis particulsr sopy, so that, ss with sll other rejections, you
sutomatically forwerd the requisite information es my appeal. Tor the bVemefit of
those who may ennsider 1%, 4 netz that the trsasfer sovers the improper ead illegel
tronsfer of propersy of the United Itetes, for which it wonld seem the gowermm:m
requires its owa recerds hat sannot de privete proveriy. IT there 1s sny lew
or regulation permitiing shis ¥ind of disposition of severmmest promwriy, I would
alsc appreeiate s copy of it.

1 Beve 4n the prat sud i horewith renew my request for certsin cther
specified informetion with regerd to the pictures snd {-¥ays of $he sutepsy. 1
fiad {t tmpossible te undsrsteni hew records required for say legsl procesding

in which they were %0 be waed - and with & capitel erime invelved, smd yproceedings
certainly had to be anticipated - = chbain of possessiocn ¢sun bs defired ss you

with utmost impropriety do, as tending "to encourage the merdid curiosity concern-

( }u "‘“"/7 '/1 L This spplies no lsss to explemstions of how film was ruined, hov Z-rays were

ned, how ihey dissppear eatirely from the offiocial secountings of them, onl

other things of this sort. If you further reslly 4o believe thet the lestter egree-

ment had the purpose sl intention of preventing the pudlia aveilsbility of this



matarial, you are $:1ling mn there wid & o napiracy betwsen the govermacni
and the Konnedy fsally or the representstive of ths estate. Perhaps you
cen spesk in this mstter for the goverament, sstounding es this confossion
is, but when you undert:ke to speskx for the Kennedy femily or Mr. Harshall
in such a sense, 1 ask thet youxr inform him of th:s exchange also.

I wish there were soms sensible connection I could see betwesn your
srgument thet I have s copy of the penel report therefore do not nes& what I
kave agked you for. Although you vere the respondent in the suit in waich
that w08t dubious doewn:nt suddenly m!‘ae«l‘ after s year of suppression, you
appabently heve elther never resd {4 or didn % understand if, for it moves the
urgent need for precisely tRoss taings I s«ek, accounting ss it does for many
things, incddding the mumbs r of film and thelr cordition, oiher then the
previcusly-existing records do. Are you ergulng thet two contradictory official
records of the film eliminstesths need for those records getablishing how many
shere were? '

Rapecielly becsuse you were the unsuccesaful reepondent in eurt
when 1t was beld thet what you chose %o interpret ss priveie properiy is net !
in thisw entire stiitude ineppropriate. iFhen you add to this the gwstuitous i
insult thet trylng %o leern ahich &f the officisl falsifieation sbout so
serrible an event as tha3 mard r of a Iresident may be accu ate or st lsast
less insccurste is bedsuse 1 wani %o "encourage the morbid curioeity concerning
the autcpey meterialy’, you reach z pinnecle of personal abuee thet should
couse you the dsepest shsme. I hsve come to understend that the liatlomal
Archiws, under you, wil' resort %o tos most unscholarly devijies in 1its endless
sfforts tn frustrate gemmine research into this grest tregedy, im ite unschalarly
conversion ints on lnatrament of politieal policy from 2 impertisl repository,
this i &n outrage I did mot snticipete. + protest 1t most vehemently. 0fticiel
dishoneaty, not curiosity, .mervld or stherwise, fesds suspicion.

In y ur second letter you rupert that the copy of the Guidebook for
Merines given %o Bringuier by Lee Hearvey Csvald was returnmed to Eringuier. " This
1s squivoesl. Yeu do mot ssy thet no copies wWere msde before ite return and the et
is thet gopies were made snd used by the Commission. Thet you 4o not hsve er cannot
find she perticulsr page or peges 1 regueated I cen understand, but this you do
not sey. Xf 1t is the truth, this is sn unseemly long deley of cloee %0 & yeor
in telling me, for it is clomse to that long, 1f not longer, since L mede tlw
initial rermest. I snggest that 1f you esnnst find 1%, th: egency of origin ean
£111 in this gep in your archive. This should be there so it can be availasdle to
sveryone, now snd in the future, not just to me.

It i¢ troe that you "ocorrscted” my copy of "the list of numbered
documents” - insccurstely snd incompletely. The offer ws: mods when + mde
specific request of Mr, Johnson for such lists, the existence of which was 5
not disclosed to me in response to %this requsst, then ronewed for I esanet :
tell you whet time. However, ! find thess liets ibat I requested are in your
eurtody and have been supplied to others, from whom * bave obtsized eopies,
Nor is this the first sucs instence. 1 still swalt meaningful answer %o ay
inquiries about how others easme to pass.

Whet L believe is snother one just casme to my attention. The cor-
respondence required, in 1tself en enormous burden to research and use of the
files in your chsrge, hss from the abuses of wilech . esmpledn ani Bave come
pleined become sc large consulting it is in itself bturdensome. I acknowledge
my memory osn b%e in error. However, : believe it is accurate. There were two

memorsnda withheld for PessoBa Rever made clser $0 me and not under the



mid‘.inea. They were by irlem Spmeter and deslt with she autonsy. %hile
they were being deniad me, $hey had slresdy been made avuilsble to others.
Theyuppear on pages L13TL of the D:-11 edition of "?he Scavehbgers”. I bope
you'will not regsard my request for sn explenation o this ~ ind uding the
sontinued withhiolding of these two documen’s sfter the dete on which 4 hed
been promised inem, o8 sometiing § little more then "morbid euriosity”’.

"1 use this occssion to remind you of s number of propar requeats
for meterisl that would seem tc be imamne to any withhelding, to whieh 1 heve
hed no mesponse. ky resding of the “Freedom of Informetien Act™ lseds me
to believe deley inftself is illogal. Some of the rcupomses in your twe
letters of refersnce ure, by their sccounting, sbout six months old end I tell
you they sre older. Yor vhatever good it may do, I rensw my protests owr the
deliberate deinys thet cen be designed only %o frustrate my work, meke it
more difficult or prevent it end are, #s I see it, not consistent witk elther
scholarly sstxtudes or the requiremens of the cited law, if not publie service
by peblic servents.

Sincerely,

garold Weisberg



